
From:  [mailto: ] On Behalf Of Ken Henry
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 8:18 PM
To: ; 
Subject: Letter from Ken Henry
 
Dear Treasurer,
Further to our discussions, attached is a draft letter sent on behalf of the major banks. This remains
subject to final approval from each of the institutions.
Regards 
Ken
 

The information contained in this email communication may be confidential. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender by return email, delete this email and destroy any copy.

Any advice contained in this email has been prepared without taking into account your objectives, financial
situation or needs. Before acting on any advice in this email, National Australia Bank Limited (NAB) recommends
that you consider whether it is appropriate for your circumstances. If this email contains reference to any financial
products, NAB recommends you consider the Product Disclosure Statement (PDS) or other disclosure document
available from NAB, before making any decisions regarding any products.

If this email contains any promotional content that you do not wish to receive, please reply to the original sender
and write "Don't email promotional material" in the subject.
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DRAFT  

 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSION: 

29 November 2017 

 
The Hon. Scott Morrison, MP 
Treasurer 
Parliament House  
CANBERRA ACT 2600 
 
Via Email 
 
 
Dear Treasurer 
 
We are writing to you as the leaders of Australia’s major banks. In light of the latest wave of 
speculation about a parliamentary commission of inquiry into the banking and finance sector, 
we believe it is now imperative for the Australian Government to act decisively to deliver 
certainty to Australia’s financial services sector, our customers and the community. 
 
Our banks have consistently argued the view that further inquiries into the sector, including a 
Royal Commission, are unwarranted. They are costly and unnecessary distractions at a time 
when the finance sector faces significant challenges and disruption from technology and 
growing global macroeconomic uncertainty. 
 
However, it is now in the national interest for the political uncertainty to end. It is hurting 
confidence in our financial services system, including in offshore markets, and has 
diminished trust and respect for our sector and people. It also risks undermining the critical 
perception that our banks are unquestionably strong. 
 
As you know our banks have acknowledged that we have not always got it right, and have 
made mistakes. Together with the Government and regulators, since 2014 we have been 
taking action to fix issues, and improve what we do and how we do it. We have collectively 
appeared before, or taken part in 51 reviews, investigations and inquiries in that time, 12 of 
which are ongoing. We continue to demonstrate our commitment to doing the right thing by 
our customers and seeking to ensure those genuinely affected by these mistakes are 
appropriately compensated.   
 
A strong, well-regulated and well-governed banking system is in the interests of all 
Australians and is critical to job creation and fairness.  The strong credentials of the banking 
system ensured Australians were spared the worst of the Global Financial Crisis, and have 
been fundamental to the ongoing performance of our economy despite global and domestic 
political turmoil. 
 
We now ask you and your government to act to ensure a properly constituted inquiry into the 
financial services sector is established to put an end to the uncertainty and restore trust, 
respect and confidence.  
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In our view, a properly constituted inquiry must have several significant characteristics.  It 
should be led by an eminent and respected ex judicial officer.  Its terms of reference should 
be thoughtfully drafted and free of political influence. Its scope should be sufficient to cover 
the community’s core concerns which include banking, insurance, superannuation and non-
ADI finance providers.  Further to avoid confusion and inconsistency, the inquiry must to the 
most practical extent replace other ongoing inquiries. 

It is vital that the terms of any inquiry consider the many reviews and inquiries that have 
been conducted into the banking sector in recent years; the significant government and 
industry-led reforms that have been and will shortly be implemented; the 44 
recommendations made in the Financial System Inquiry in 2014; and the broad and positive 
contribution that banks make to the Australian economy and to millions of customers and 
shareholders.  
 
It is also important that any inquiry reports back in a timely manner so that we can have 
certainty about the findings and move forward to implement any recommendations. 
 
We will work hard to ensure our contribution to any process helps to further strengthen 
Australia’s financial services system.  
 
Throughout this, our focus will remain on our customers. We are proud of the work our 
people do every day to support them. That work continues. 
 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
 
 
David Gonski, AC Shayne Elliott 
ANZ Chairman ANZ Chief Executive Officer 
  
Catherine Livingstone, AO Ian Narev 
CBA Chairman CBA Chief Executive Officer 
  
Ken Henry, AC Andrew Thorburn 
NAB Chairman NAB Chief Executive Officer 
  
Lindsay Maxsted Brian Hartzer 
Westpac Chairman Westpac Chief Executive Officer 
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‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ken Henry [mailto: ] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 7:28 AM 
To:   
Subject: 171130 Joint CEOs and Chairs letter.pdf 
 

 
 
Please see attached letter to the Treasurer signed by four bank chairs and CEOs. 
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30 November 2017 

 
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
appeared before, or taken part in 51 substantial reviews, investigations and inquiries since 
the global financial crisis, 12 of which are ongoing. We continue to demonstrate our 
commitment to doing the right thing by our customers and seeking to ensure those genuinely 
affected by these mistakes are appropriately compensated.   
 
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
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From:  [mailto: ]  
Sent: Friday, 8 April 2016 5:26 PM 
To:  
Subject: NAB statement 
 
Hi   
  
Hope all is well. Attached is the statement we’ve issued to media reactively in response to Labor’s announcement 
this afternoon. It is from our CEO Andrew Thorburn. 
  
++++++++++ 
"Our focus as a bank is to help our customers. This is our commitment. We have a vital role in helping them manage 
their money and grow their businesses, particularly so in such challenging economic times.   I am concerned that a 
Royal Commission will be a serious distraction to this focus, particularly following the extensive Financial Services 
Inquiry recommendations, which are now being implemented.   However, our democratic processes are paramount, 
and if the government of the day decides that a Royal Commission is needed, then it will have our full co‐operation."
++++++++++++ 
  
Kind Regards, 

  

  

 

The information contained in this email communication may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. 
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Any advice contained in this email has been prepared without taking into account your objectives, financial situation or needs. Before 
acting on any advice in this email, National Australia Bank Limited (NAB) recommends that you consider whether it is appropriate for 
your circumstances. If this email contains reference to any financial products, NAB recommends you consider the Product Disclosure 
Statement (PDS) or other disclosure document available from NAB, before making any decisions regarding any products. 

If this email contains any promotional content that you do not wish to receive, please reply to the original sender and write "Don't email 
promotional material" in the subject. 
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From:  (Corporate Affairs) [mailto: ]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2016 6:06 PM 
To:   
Subject: Narev comments today on Royal Commission 
 

 
Today our CEO Ian Narev gave a speech at the Australian Israel Chamber of Commerce. 
He made some comments regarding the banking and financial services royal commission proposal. I’ve 
included some relevant parts below which may be of interest to you and attached the speech in full. 
  

·         The royal commission is bad policy; it’s not the right policy for an industry with this record, with 
this approach, and with this regulation. Some of the critics suggest that the reason we don’t want one is 
for fear of the scrutiny. Well I can tell you that in the nine years that I’ve been on the Commonwealth 
Bank executive committee, and the nine years I’ve participated in executive committee meetings and 
board meetings talking about liquidity in the Global Financial Crisis, deposit guarantees, wholesale 
funding, acquisitions, talking about some customer problems, there’s not a single discussion I’ve been 
part of that gives me cause to have concern about scrutiny at all. 

  
·         … the reason we don’t think the royal commission is a good idea is because it will harm one of 
the great sources of strength of the Australian economy. It will impact overseas investors’ view of the 
strength of the Australian banking system. We’re in a good position to judge that because every day we 
are in funding markets, we’re talking to debt investors, we’re talking to equity investors. It will divert 
resources and management attention at a time when the global economy remains volatile, and for all that
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it will not produce any results which good, strong regulators – buttressed by the government’s 
announcements two days ago – couldn’t have achieved anyway. 

  
If you have any questions please feel free to let me know. 
  
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
************** IMPORTANT MESSAGE *****************************       
This e-mail message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be 
confidential.  
If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or 
disclose the contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless 
specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender 
or the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (ABN 48 123 123 124) or its subsidiaries.  
We can be contacted through our web site: commbank.com.au.  
If you no longer wish to receive commercial electronic messages from us, please reply to this 
e-mail by typing Unsubscribe in the subject line.  
************************************************************** 
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia 

Ian Narev, CEO 

Speaking at Australia-Israel Chamber of Commerce 

Melbourne 

21 April 2016 

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY 

 

Ian Narev, Commonwealth Bank CEO 

IAN NAREV:  In looking at the culture of our Indigenous 

people that I get one of the key themes that I 

want to talk about today, which is the 

importance of custodianship and the 

importance of having a sense of thinking for the 

long term. Because we’ve just had a fascinating 

talk from David about technology. And every 

force that we have out there is demanding of us 

to make decisions and act in a faster way – 

instantaneous communication, faster news 

cycles, algorithmic trading. And it’s certainly 

the case for sure that short-term tactical 

responses are critical; but sound strategy is 

built on long-term thinking, on thinking about 

where the organisation wants to be five, 10, 15 

years hence. And when we look at the 

prospects, the strategy for the Commonwealth 

Bank over the next decade, the inescapable 

conclusion that we reach is that the number 

one determinant of our success will be the 

success of Australia.  

 Now we employ 2000 people in Indonesia, 

we’ve got innovators, programmers in 

Johannesburg and Ho Chi Minh City, we’ve got 
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fund managers in Edinburgh, we’ve got traders 

in New York, London, Beijing, Shanghai, Hong 

Kong. We are doing meaningful things outside 

Australia, because our clients are doing 

meaningful things outside Australia. But at the 

core we are an Australian institution. And so as 

long as we’re thinking long term, then the 

interests of the Commonwealth Bank and the 

interests of Australia are well aligned. And 

today I want to talk about a  couple of aspects 

of that alignment, number one is how we ought 

to think about Australia’s long-term prospects, 

and then number two within that what we 

believe that the Commonwealth Bank 

specifically needs to do. 

 So let me start with Australia. Whenever I’m 

travelling overseas, usually after our interim 

and final results announcements and talking to 

global investors, the conversations are 

dominated by discussions about the Australian 

economy – not so much about the 

Commonwealth Bank, but about the Australian 

economy. What are the prospects, where’s the 

growth going to come from? And rather than 

pulling out all sorts of facts and figures we 

always return to a very simple proposition: that 

if you look around the emerging economies of 

the region, particularly the ones in which we do 

business – Indonesia, China, India, Vietnam – 

everywhere you go, every lunch you go to, 

every investor meeting you go to, you come 

across people who want to buy Australian 

goods, invest in Australia, visit Australia, have 

their children educated in Australia, and live in 

Australia. Everywhere. And that is, when you 
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combine it with Australia’s natural and human 

resources, the recipe for a successful economy.  

 People ask when the interest from the region is 

going to wane, and we respond if you look at 

the demographics of the region it has barely 

started. Now for sure there are cyclical risks in 

it, lots of discussions about the Chinese 

economy, lots of discussion about what a 

devaluation of the renminbi might do to 

economies of the region, and there could be 

some significant cyclical corrections. But the 

long-term trend is clear, and the long-term 

trend represents an enormous and growing 

opportunity for the Australian economy. 

 But as usual, opportunities come with 

challenges. And the reality is that an economy 

based on the prescription that I have just 

outlined must be an open economy. And in 

recent years around the world, in- particular in 

developed countries, people have increasingly 

doubted – and with good cause – about 

whether the benefits of open economies are 

really well distributed. They’ve lost confidence 

because we can talk about the benefits of an 

open economy, but if it doesn’t translate into 

job creation, if it doesn’t translate into 

improved standard of livings, and at the same 

time some sections of society are seen to be 

beneficiaries of that open economy, then 

people lose confidence in it. 

 The way to rebuild that confidence is not to try 

and protect the economy from the inexorable 

global forces, and David has just outlined them 
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for us. We have to understand that an 

environment of global capital flows, global 

people flows, global technology, the sources 

that provided jobs in the past will not be the 

sources that provide jobs in the future. And 

therefore as an economy, the number one 

policy discussion that we need to be prepared 

to have, as part of the open economy that’s 

going to embrace this wealth of opportunity, is 

where will the new wave of jobs come from? 

And in addition to that, how we collectively as 

a community are going to define that right that 

we all hold so dear about having a fair go, what 

are the minimum standards that we want in our 

community? Job creation, fairness.  

 Now these are not alternatives, each requires 

the other. But we must be prepared to engage 

in that debate if we are going to build on 

Australia’s outstanding prospects. How do we 

do that? I don’t have all the answers. But we all 

know that we’re pretty much on the precipice 

now of another election cycle. And what I can 

tell you, having been in the last month visiting 

our people and our clients in New South Wales, 

and Victoria, and Tasmania, and Western 

Australia, in Queensland, that people are up for 

the debate. And as we move into an election 

cycle, increasingly we are seeing people who 

don’t want the debate about these critical 

aspects of where will the jobs come from, what 

are the standards of fairness, reduced to 

slogans and sound bites. They want to hear the 

policy, they want to see the policy scrutinised. 

They want the proponents of the policy to be 
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asked the second or third order questions, 

because these are tough questions.  

 And I’ve seen it also in my capacity as a director 

of the Business Council, where we undertook a 

one-hour virtual town hall on tax policy and 

more than 20,000 Australians participated at 

some time in that hour to talk about tax policy 

at seven o’clock at night. Which is probably not 

what you or I would necessarily choose to do at 

seven o’clock at night. People are interested, 

they’re up for the debate. We need to make 

sure that we have the debate with good, 

structured detailed policies that are subject to 

the scrutiny of what do they say about where 

jobs will come from, what do they say about the 

standards in our society, and do they stand up 

to the scrutiny of practical implementation. 

Because from the lens that we see at the 

Commonwealth Bank, most of our stakeholders 

understand that we’re at the point now where 

good policy will be the difference between 

Australia being able to harness these great 

opportunities and Australia being left behind. 

We have reached that point. 

 So the second question, what does that mean 

for the Commonwealth Bank? Well in 

answering that I want to go to another great 

Indigenous inspiration, the tangata whenua, 

the Maori people of New Zealand. And there’s 

a famous Maori proverb which asks: what is the 

most important thing in the world? And the 

answer: he tangata, he tangata, he tangata – 

the people, the people, the people. We can talk 

about technology, we can talk about 
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economies, we can talk about volatility, we can 

talk about markets; the number one 

determinant of our success for the 

Commonwealth Bank will be our ability to 

attract, retain, train, develop, motivate, and 

partner with exceptional people. And there are 

two qualities in particular that we believe are 

going to define a successful Commonwealth 

Bank person over the next 10 years.  

 The first, and I want to hark back to what we 

heard again earlier from David, is their ability to 

understand and embrace the opportunities 

that new technology is bringing for our 

customers. Critical skill. I had the pleasure of 

speaking with our local leaders here yesterday 

afternoon, we talked about the importance of 

being able to absorb and drive change. And by 

the way, that frequently is mistaken for a view 

that you need a whole lot of young new people. 

That is not the case. 

 Last week in Hobart I had a chat over a beer to 

two colleagues with a combined 80 years of 

service with the Commonwealth Bank. They 

couldn’t stop talking about new technology. 

They’ve never been more engaged, never been 

more excited about the possibility for our 

customers. So that’s number one.  

 Number two is a genuine commitment to the 

vision of the Commonwealth Bank to excel at 

securing and enhancing the financial wellbeing 

of people, businesses and communities. And 

this is where I want to touch on the topic de 

jour, which is culture. And in that discussion it’s 
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important to understand some fundamental 

truths about the banking business model. By 

the nature of what we do – extend credit, 

manage investments, provide insurance – it is 

an unfortunate but inescapable reality of our 

business model that we are going to have some 

troubled relations with customers. If some of 

our loans aren’t going bad we are probably not 

lending enough. If, when markets go up and 

down, we’re providing investment advice and 

some of those investments aren’t performing 

worse than people are expecting, we’re 

probably not giving the right breadth of 

investment advice. That is an important aspect 

of the business model, and what we need 

though as we move forward is people who, 

number one, try and minimise those cases, do 

their utmost to minimise those cases, but then 

number two, understand that when they occur 

they need basic understanding and 

compassion. Compassion. Because when 

something goes wrong for a customer dealing 

with a financial services product it goes to the 

core of their wellbeing, and that’s why the word 

wellbeing is at the front and centre of the vision 

of the Commonwealth Bank. 

 Now, it was with this thought in mind that 

about three years ago a spirited debate started 

on the Commonwealth Bank board, led by our 

chairman whose view was that ethics – broadly 

defined, culture – is becoming a more 

important determinant of a financial services 

firm’s success than it ever has been before. And 

as a result of that, two years ago we took a bold 

move of working with the Ethics Centre in 
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Sydney, and asking them to provide an 

objective read of the culture and the ethics of 

the Commonwealth Bank Group. Come in, work 

independently, and tell us what you find. 

 Now, their work confirmed that we’ve got a 

strong culture, we’ve got a customer-focused 

culture, we’re doing a good job for our 15 

million customers. But it also confirmed a 

compelling need to change. We’re a 105 year 

old organisation; we have to evolve to meet the 

emerging needs of our customers and of our 

stakeholders. And just as we want to pride 

ourselves on the success with which we can 

make the transition in relation to technology, 

we want to pride ourselves on the ability to 

move with the times on stakeholder 

expectations on ethics and culture.  

 And so on the basis of those recommendations 

we embarked on a program of work last year 

led by a very senior colleague at the 

Commonwealth Bank who reports directly to 

me on this, and reports progress to the board 

regularly – the next time will be on Wednesday 

of next week. And the work that we’re doing is 

focussed on three root causes that we’re 

working on. Number one is people who set out 

to do the wrong thing. There are few of them, 

but they exist, and the answer to that is 

relatively simple: find them and get rid of them, 

and people have been and will be dismissed 

from the organisation for that reason.  

 The second root cause is people who don’t have 

bad intentions but are hamstrung on occasions 
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by policies that might be too bureaucratic, that 

have not moved with the times, that are too 

complex, and that leads to poor outcomes for 

customers. That also is intolerable, and so in 

response to that we have been looking 

backwards, in some cases over a decade, 

running remediation programs, proactively 

looking for problems, and as a big institution 

that’s been around for 100 years, remediating 

those problems. Now, one or two of those have 

been relatively high-profile remediations, but 

the vast majority of the remediations by 

numbers and by dollars have been things that 

we found, that we’re fixing, and that in many 

cases the customers themselves didn’t even 

know about. So that is the second of the 

potential root causes.  

 The third of the potential root causes is that it 

can be really hard for an individual with a good 

complaint to be heard by the institution. And 

that has caused us and the rest of the industry, 

as you will have seen with the Bankers’ 

Association announcements this morning, to 

look into complaints processes, ombudsman 

processes, how we can have genuine customer 

advocates. We’re very serious about the work 

we’re undertaking to address those three 

areas. It covers policy, it covers process, it 

covers incentives. At some level it will never be 

done, but we will continue our commitment to 

it. 

 The final point on the root cause I must make is 

that in some cases we have customers who feel 

dissatisfied because they are being 
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unreasonable, and because they are acting 

improperly with the Commonwealth Bank, and 

because they hope they will embarrass us into 

settling in a way which no reasonable 

Australian would expect us to settle. And in that 

minority of cases the right outcome is take the 

criticism, do the right thing, and stick by the 

rights of our customers and our shareholders.  

 So this is work that is long-term work, that 

we’re taking seriously, that’s being done, led at 

the highest level of the organisation and 

permeating through the Commonwealth Bank 

largely through our own initiative. And this 

leads me to the final topic, and a quick 

comment I’m sure people are interested in is 

the recent debate about the scrutiny of the 

Australian banking system. I think it’s pretty 

well understood that over the last decade and 

beyond – and this was confirmed by the 

Financial System Inquiry – the strength of the 

Australian banking system has been one of the 

critical determinants of Australia’s economic 

success. And the facts show that across the 

industry we have record levels of customer 

satisfaction, we are innovating at levels which 

are on par with the best financial institutions in 

the world. We’re among the strongest 

institutions in the world by capital strength, and 

we’ve got very strong, very forceful regulators.  

 But we have made mistakes. The 

Commonwealth Bank has made mistakes, some 

of our other institutions have made mistakes; 

we need to acknowledge those. But the fact 

that the position of the industry has been so 
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strong, that we’re acknowledging and fixing 

mistakes and that we have such strong 

regulators makes the analogies with other 

circumstances in which royal commissions have 

been recommended baseless. The royal 

commission is bad policy; it’s not the right 

policy for an industry with this record, with this 

approach, and with this regulation. Some of the 

critics suggest that the reason we don’t want 

one is for fear of the scrutiny. 

 Well I can tell you that in the nine years that I’ve 

been on the Commonwealth Bank executive 

committee, and the nine years I’ve participated 

in executive committee meetings and board 

meetings talking about liquidity in the Global 

Financial Crisis, deposit guarantees, wholesale 

funding, acquisitions, talking about some 

customer problems, there’s not a single 

discussion I’ve been part of that gives me cause 

to have concern about scrutiny at all. And in 

fact I and my predecessor and our teams have 

fronted on regular occasions – as we should be 

expected to – to committees in Canberra. We 

have talked in detail, provided detailed 

information, subjected ourselves to the 

scrutiny. We expect the scrutiny; we accept it 

as part of the business.  

 No, the reason we don’t think the royal 

commission is a good idea is because it will 

harm one of the great sources of strength of the 

Australian economy. It will impact overseas 

investors’ view of the strength of the Australian 

banking system. We’re in a good position to 

judge that because every day we are in funding 
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markets, we’re talking to debt investors, we’re 

talking to equity investors. It will divert 

resources and management attention at a time 

when the global economy remains volatile, and 

for all that it will not produce any results which 

good, strong regulators – buttressed by the 

government’s announcements two days ago – 

couldn’t have achieved anyway.  

 I’d just like to wrap up by shining a bit of light 

on what do people actually mean when they’re 

talking about the big banks. You hear the term 

the big banks a lot. Well, this big bank is 

Australia's largest corporate taxpayer. This big 

bank employs 50,000 people. This big bank 

works with 6000 small businesses each year as 

partners. This big bank is owned by 800,000 

Australian households directly and millions 

more through their investment funds, who 

collectively have about $100 billion of their 

wealth tied up in the Commonwealth Bank, and 

for many of whom the difference between a 

good dividend and a great dividend really 

matters to their decisions about their standard 

of living for the next six months. 

 We will continue in our focus on the long term 

to work for all those stakeholders, and at the 

centre of how we work for them will be the 

realisation that we exist to serve the people and 

businesses and communities of this country. 

Thank you. 

 [Applause] 
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From:  [mailto: ]  
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 3:56 PM 
To:  
Subject: ABA - Royal Commission 
 
Hi
See below,  

 

Royal Commission 

Australia’s banks have welcomed the Prime Minister’s decision to take action and provide certainty to the Banking 
industry to the benefit of the national economy and all Australians.  Banks will fully co‐operate with the Royal 
Commission.   
 
Australia has a strong and stable banking system that is critically important to the national economy. The wellbeing 
of our banking and financial system matters to every business and to every Australian. 
 
Our banks do not fear scrutiny or accountability. They have actively participated in 51 substantial inquiries, reviews 
and investigations since the GFC and are ready to contribute to this Commission.  
 
They have served the Australian economy and community well, particularly through the global financial 
crisis.  Unlike other countries and other banking systems, Australia’s banks have underpinned financial stability. 
 
Every day our banks provide funding for new homes, for new large and small businesses and for business expansion 
‐ all of which are vital to the national economy and the prosperity of all Australians. 
  
All banks believe that a lengthy, $75m Royal Commission is unwarranted and fails to recognise that Australian banks 
are already changing, currently undergoing the largest reform program in decades. However, the continued political 
turmoil and uncertainty presented an unacceptable risk to the stability of our system, the reputation of our banks 
and the interests of our customers, employees and shareholders. 
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Australia’s banking and financial system is too important to leave in the hands of minor parties and fringe elements 
in the Parliament. 
 
The possibility that terms of reference on something this important could be the subject of political horse trading 
should worry every Australian. 
 
It’s a prospect that caused such concern to the leadership of Australia’s four major banks that their Chairs and CEOs 
took the extraordinary and unprecedented step of calling on the Government to hold a properly constituted inquiry.
 
The Major Banks acted in the national interest to minimise more serious risk to the banking sector and welcome the 
fact that the government has stepped in to bring certainty to this issue. Labor’s support for a Royal Commission is 
also acknowledged, as is that from other parties. 
 
Bipartisan agreement on a properly constituted Inquiry, free from political interference, is the best way forward if 
we are to avoid further damage or harm to Australia’s financial services sector.  
 
As banks prepare to meet the requirements of the Royal Commission, they will continue to work to ensure that they 
serve the best interests of customers, employees, shareholders and the needs of the Australian economy and 
community.  
 

ENDS 

 

This message from the Australian Bankers’ Association and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may 
contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or 
distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any 
attachments. Thank you.  

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Document 8

25



Media Release 30 November 2017   

 
Royal Commission 

Australia’s banks have welcomed the Prime Minister’s decision to take action and provide certainty to 
the Banking industry to the benefit of the national economy and all Australians.  Banks will fully co-
operate with the Royal Commission.   
 
Australia has a strong and stable banking system that is critically important to the national economy. 
The wellbeing of our banking and financial system matters to every business and to every Australian. 
 
Our banks do not fear scrutiny or accountability. They have actively participated in 51 substantial 
inquiries, reviews and investigations since the GFC and are ready to contribute to this Commission.  
 
They have served the Australian economy and community well, particularly through the global financial 
crisis.  Unlike other countries and other banking systems, Australia’s banks have underpinned financial 
stability. 
 
Every day our banks provide funding for new homes, for new large and small businesses and for 
business expansion - all of which are vital to the national economy and the prosperity of all Australians. 
  
All banks believe that a lengthy, $75m Royal Commission is unwarranted and fails to recognise that 
Australian banks are already changing, currently undergoing the largest reform program in decades. 
However, the continued political turmoil and uncertainty presented an unacceptable risk to the stability 
of our system, the reputation of our banks and the interests of our customers, employees and 
shareholders. 
 
Australia’s banking and financial system is too important to leave in the hands of minor parties and 
fringe elements in the Parliament. 
 
The possibility that terms of reference on something this important could be the subject of political 
horse trading should worry every Australian. 
 
It’s a prospect that caused such concern to the leadership of Australia’s four major banks that their 
Chairs and CEOs took the extraordinary and unprecedented step of calling on the Government to hold 
a properly constituted inquiry. 
 
The Major Banks acted in the national interest to minimise more serious risk to the banking sector and 
welcome the fact that the government has stepped in to bring certainty to this issue. Labor’s support for 
a Royal Commission is also acknowledged, as is that from other parties. 
 
Bipartisan agreement on a properly constituted Inquiry, free from political interference, is the best way 
forward if we are to avoid further damage or harm to Australia’s financial services sector.  
 
As banks prepare to meet the requirements of the Royal Commission, they will continue to work to 
ensure that they serve the best interests of customers, employees, shareholders and the needs of the 
Australian economy and community.  
 

ENDS 

Nathalie Samia 0410 348 531   Kelly Stevens 0497 577 133 
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@austbankers 

bankers.asn.au 

About the ABA 
With the active participation of 24 member banks in Australia, the Australian Bankers’ Association provides 

analysis, advice and advocacy for the banking industry and contributes to the development of public policy on 
banking and other financial services. 

The ABA works with government, regulators and other stakeholders to improve public awareness and 
understanding of the industry’s contribution to the economy and to ensure Australia’s banking customers continue 

to benefit from a stable, competitive and accessible banking industry. 
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